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1. Name (indicate pref erred name} 

historic Comus, Johnsonville, Nicholsonville or Nicholson's Crossroads 

and/or common Camus 

2. Location 

street & number Intersection of Comus & Old Hundred Roads __ not for publication 

city, town Comus __ vicinity of congressional district 3rd 

state Maryland county Montgomery 

3. Classification 
Category 
~district 
_ building(s) 
__ structure 
__ site 

_object 

Ownership 
__ public 
--1L private 
_both 
Public Acquisition 
__ in process 
__ being considered 
~-not applicable 

Status 
---£-- occupied 
__ unoccupied 
__ work in progress 
Accessible 
-~yes: restricted 
_ yes: unrestricted 
__ no 

Present Use 
__ agriculture 
~ commercial 
_ educational 
__ entertainment 
__ government 
__ industrial 
__ military 

__ museum 
__ park 
_x__ private residence 
_religious 
__ scientific 
__ transportation 
__ other: 

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of ~ owners) 

name Multiple ownership- see listing 

street & number telephone no.: 

city, town state and zip code 

5. Location of Legal Description 
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Montgomery County Courthouse liber 

street & number folio 

city, town Bqck11; 11 e state Maryland 

6. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

title M-NCPPC Historic Sites Survey 

date 1976 __ federal --z- state :-x= county __ local 

deposltoryforsurveyrecords Park llistoriaa's offiee 

city, town Rockville state Maryland 



7. Description Survey No. f1 . } ) __ _. ~ 

Condition 
__ excellent 
__ good 
__ fair 

Check one 
__ deteriorated __ unaltered 
__ ruins __ altered 
__ unexposed 

Check one 
__ original site 
__ moved date of move 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

Comus is a small crossroads community located in the still rural area 
of northwestern most Montgomery County, just below the Frederick County 
line. The proposed district consists of nine late nineteenth through 
early twentieth century buildings at the intersection of Camus and Old 
Hundred Roads. They are, for the most part, vernacular residences. One 
was formerly a connnercial structure- a early twentieth century store build­
ing- now being used as a residence. There is also a later twentieth century 
store building and a former dwelling house being used as an Inn. The 
structures are all frame with the exception of a one and a half story 
dwelling which is of log construction. There is no typical Comus archi­
ectural type. Rather, the district is a mix of localized styles. 



8. Significance Survey No. J-1 : , 2 - ,{ 

Period Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
__ prehistoric 

'1400-1499 
'1500-1599 

_ 1600-1699 

__ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning __ landscape architecture __ religion 
__ archeology-historic __ conservation __ law __ science 
__ agriculture __ economics __ literature __ sculpture 
__ architecture __ education __ military __ social/ 

_ 1700-1799 
_1800-1899 
_1900-

__ art __ engineering __ music humanitarian 
__ commerce __ exploration/settlement __ philosophy __ theater 
__ communications __ industry __ politics/government __ transportation 

Specific dates 

check: Applicable Criteria: 
and/or 

Applicable Exception: 

Level of Significance: 

A 

A 

__ invention __ other (specify) 

Builder/ Architect 

B c D 

B c D E F G 

national state local 

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

Comus is significant as representative of the small, rural crossroads 
communities which developed in northwestern Montgomery County during the 
late nineteenth through the early twentieth centuries. It began with a 
farm residence or two and a general merchandise store to which was later 
added a number of other residences. Comus does not appear to have been 
self sufficient community. With only a store and a schoolhouse to serve 
h~ local farm community, Comus residents must have depended on other, 

larger towns for additional needs, such as nearby Barnesville which in­
luded a cstation stop along the B&O Railroad. 

The architecture of Camus is a variety of localized styles, dating 
from the late nineteenth through the early twentieth century. Most were 
probably influenced by the styles of the Victorian era. The majority, how­
ever, have undergone changes over the years including the removal of turned 
post porches, replacement windows and the application of aluminum or 
asbestos siding, hiding the original woodwork and siding. Cornus does in­
lude a Queen Anne and a small Italianate style dwelling. Most, however, are 
less easily classified. They are simple, vernacular dwelling houses. 
The Comus Inn, with its two story, gable roof center gable facade and 
facade porch, though larger and perhaps more decorative than most, is 
typical of the architecture found in rural Montgomery County. 
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RESOURCES. 

The main block of the Camus Inn was probably built by 
Robert Johnson between 1862 when the property was purchased 
and 1865 when it appears on the Martinet & Bond Map. Joel 
H. Wolfe purchased the house on a ten acre lot from the 
Johnson family in March of 1878. The property was then 
described as that adjoining the lands of Benjamin Johnson 
and William Sellman (EBP 18/54). The tax assessment records 
show an improvement value for Joel Wolfe's property of $315 
in 1879 which rose to $715 in 1885. 

In October of 1900, Joel Wolfe sold the property to 
Levin B. Johnson. It was described as bein? the "same land 
on which the said Joel H. Wolfe now resides' (Deed TD 16/224). 
Between 1901 and 1902 the improvement value of the property 
jumped considerably from $600 to $1000, suggesting that Levin 
Johnson made one of the additions to the house at this time. 
In addition to this parcel, Mr. Johnson also owned a 261 
acre tract which he farmed. 

In August of 1929 Levin Johnson died leaving "my home 
farm of 261 acres and also the 'Wolfe tract' on which I now 
reside .... " to his eight children (Will PEW 14/283). 
His personal estate included farm implements and 125 pounds 
of corn and 300 bushels of wheat (Inventory PEW 15/232). 
The report of the sale of the real estate following his death 
merely described the improvements was "a dwelling house and 
other outbuildings" (Inventory HGC 10/415). 

The property was sold in 1936 to Jessie M. Fitzwater of 
Washington, D.C. (Deed 628/476). It was sold to John and 
Jeanette Spates in 1945 and remained in the Spates family 
until June of 1973 when it was conveyed to Camus Inn, Inc. 
(Deeds, 987/265 & 4405/550). 

The current Camus inn, #23900 Old Hundred Road is a 
large Victorian vernacular dwelling. The general styling, 
a two story rectangular main block with a rear ell, a gable 
roof with a center facade gable and facade porch is typical 
of the rural Montgomery County house form. This residence, 
however, is on a larger scale than most, being five bays 
across and has some more elaborate detailing including 
rounded arched windows in the gable ends and a two story 
extended bay window at the side elevation of the rear ell. 

The house has a frame, two story, five bay by one bay 
gable roof main block with a center gable facade and a 
rear ell with a hip on gable roof that extends up slightly 
higher than the roof of the main block. The entry is to 
the center of the facade. A wooden, shed roof porch (not 
original), supported by plain squared posts runs the length 
of the facade of both the main block and the side addition. 
The main block and rear ell are lit by two over two sash 
windows. At the facade center gable is a single four light 
rounded arched casement window. Two of these same windows 
appear in the gable end of the south side elevation. In the 
north gable end of the main block is an exterior brick 
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chimney. The windows _at the ·:south s±de~o-f t::hE main block, one up 
and one down, are towards the rear of the house. The rear two 
story ell is two bays deep. The bay to the rear is a·two 
story, three· sided extending bay. There are six over six 
sash windows in the first story of the extending bay. At 
the northern side elevation is a one and a half story, four 
bay wide wing. On the first story is a single, large bay 
window. Above it, are four, four over four sash half story 
windows. To the side mf this is another addition of only 
a single story (enclosed by a fence), To the rear of the 
ell is a glass enclosed porch or "Florida room." The ex­
terior walls are covered with asbestos shingles and the 
roof with wooden shingles. Also, west of the house is a 
log meat house. It is a small, square structure of hewn, 
chinked logs with a front facing gable roof with a single 
bay entry. 

At the southeast corner of Old Hundred Road and Camus 
Road is #16725 Comus Road. This is a rural vernacular L­
shaped dwelling house. This house was probably built by 
Zachariah Cooley who purchased a part of thh John P. Sell­
man farm. By 1891, the tax assessment records show an 
improvement value of $500. In January of 1898 Zachariah 
and his wife sold the house on a one acre and twenty-five 
perch lot to Amos S. Young for $750 (Deed TD 2/110). 
Still, at this point in time the improvement value is list­
ed at $500. 

Amos Young never married. He lived here until his death 
on January 5, 1915. According to his last will.:and testa­
ment his property went to his brother, John L. Young and his 
sister, Victoria A. Hershey. His personal estate included 
small farming implements, a wagon and a cider mill. His 
real estate inventory described his property was one acre 
and twenty-five perches "improved by a two story dwelling 
house, containing seven rooms and cellar, stable, hog pen, 
chicken house and other outbuildings" (Equity #3134, Judg­
ment record 15/449). The trustee's notice of sale also 
mentioned:tha-t the property was "situated in the village of 
Comus and presents a rare oppurtunity to purchase a nice 
home with sufficient ground for business purposes (Ibid.). 

The house has a two story, frame, three bay by two bay 
gable roof main block with a rear, two story, two bay deep 
ell, also with a gable roof. The entrance is to the center 
of the facade with a single light transom. The windows to 
either side of the entry are fairly recent, one over one 
sash replacements. On the second story facade are three, 
two over two sash windows, with shutters, as are found 
throughout the house. There are no windows at the eastern 
side elevation of the main block. On the western side there 
are two bays on the second story, a bay towards the front 
of the first story to the rear of which is a one bay by one 
bay flat roof entry addit~OQ. At the eastern elevation of 
the main block is another one bay by one bay section with 
a front facing gable roof. Along the eastern elevation 
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of the rear ell is a shed roof addition with another entry. 
There are interior, corbelled brick chimneys at both gable ends 
of the main block and in a gable end of the rear ell. The 
exterior walls are covered with asbestos shingles and the roof 
with raised seam metal. 

Next door is #16715. This is a small, simplified Italianate 
style residence. Though most Italianate dwellings have the dis­
tinctive flat or low hipped rand . ··bracketed··roof, some have the 
less frequently seen, front facing gable roof popularized by 
the Greek Revival style. This house has Italianate full arch-
ed windows with framed windowheads. The house was probably 
built in the last decades of the nineteenth century by John P. 
Sellman. It was sold in January of 1903 for $800 to Henry 
Kennedy (Deed TD 24/265). The house sat on ninety-four perches. 
Mr. Kennedy owned the house for over forty-six years, from 
1903 until 1949. 

This is a two story, frame, three bay by two bay resi­
dence with a front facing gable roof. In the gable end is a 
fixed circular window. The entry with a four panel wooden 
door and a single light transom is to the eastern side of the 
facade. To the west of_ it :~are two., two over two sash, rounded 
arched windows with extended framed windowheads. In the 
second story are three two over two sash windows, also with 
full arches. The two over two sash windows in:the side ele­
vations are plain, square, two over two sash windows. A flat 
roof wooden porch supported by three Doric columns, with 
pilasters against the wall, runs the length of the facade. 
Along the rear elevation is a single story shed roof section. 
The house has a center, corbelled brick chimney. The exterior 
walls are covered with weatherboard siding and the roof with 
raised seam metal. The house appears to be in very good, ori­
ginal condition. Its styling is quite unique for the rural 
area in which it is located. 

On the southeast corner is a small, simple Bungalow dwel­
iog. ·It is a single story frame residence with two facades. 
From the northern elevation it is three bays~wide with a 
front facing gable roof with a small six over six sash win­
dow in the gable end. The entry is slightly off center with 
a window to either side. A hipped roof wooden porch support­
ed by four squared posts runs the length of the facade. 
From the western elevation this is a three bay wide, gable 
roof dwelling with a centrally located entry covered by a 
gabled hood. To the northern side of the entry is a double 
window of regular size. To the southern side is a smaller 
double window. The house has a plain brick chimney at the 
roof peak just north of center. The exterior walls are cover­
ed with asbestos shingles and the roof with composition shin­
gles. It rests on a cinderblock foundation. 

According to the real estate inventory of John A. Dille­
hay who lived here from 1945 until his death in 1971, this 
is a small Bungalow 26' x 28' consisting of a living room, 
dining room, kitchen, bedroom and room for a bath. It has 
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oak hardwood floors and walnut trim. However, it had then no 
plumbing or running water, no heat and no septic system. 

At the northwest corner is #23830 Old Hundred Road.and 
neighboring #23820. The titles for both these properties 
can be traced back to John W. Nicholson who purchased this 
property in the early 1870's from the Johnson family. The 
property was conveyed to Lawrence Nicholson in February of 
1875. Lawrence B. Nicholson appears here on the Hopkins 
Atlas of 1879 with a residence and adjoining store building. 
As mentioned, the town was at time referred to as Nichol­
sonville or Nicholson's Crossroad obviously owing to the 
fact that Mr. Nicholson operated the town's general merchan­
dise store, the only commercial establishment in the community. 
The tax assessment records for 1876 list under the name of 
Lawrence Nicholson, an "improved lot in Nicholsonville" with 
$200 worth of "stock in trade." 

In August of 1880 the property was sold to Mary E~D. 
Maxwell. Mary Maxwell evidently continued the general mer­
chandise business. By 1885, the tax assessments list $1,500 
worth of "stock in trade." Then, in 1906 there is mention 
in:the tax records of a "new store building." This building 
is #23820 which sits to the side of the Maxwell residence, 
/123830. 

The Maxwell residence, #23830, is a rural vernacular 
cross-gable L-shaped dwelling which appears to have been 
added to a number of times. It was probably built by Mary 
Maxwell around the turn of the century. The tax assessment 
records give an improvement value for this property of $400 
from the years beginning-'in.1897 until 1906. 

The facade of the main block is three bays across with 
the entry to the middle and a two over two sash window to 
either side. Centered above the three bays on the second 
story is a single two over two sash window. There are 
shutters all around. On the facade of the front facing, 
gabled roof L there is a single window to the northern side 
on both the first and second stories. In the gable end 
is a small rectangular casement window. Along the western 
elevation of the front L is another entry, perpendicular 
from the first. A wooden shed roof porch supported by 
three squared posts covers the bays on the facade of the 
main block.only. There is a brick center chimney on the 
main block. Along the rear elevation is a single story shed 
addition. At the western side elevation is a triple window 
and another entry. At the roof of the rear elevation is 
a shed dormer with a nine light casement window. At the 
eastern side elevation of the rear shed addition is a small, 
single story shed roof addition. The exterior walls are 
covered with asbestos shingles and the roof with composition 
shingles. 

Next door is the former store building, now a private 
residence. Its rectangular shape and front facing gable roof 
suggest its function as a commercial structure. It was 
built circa. 1906, according to the tax records. It is a 
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two story frame building with a front facing gable roof. To 
the side elevation is a two story, two bay wide gable roof wing. 
The two wings cross so the the entry is located on the front 
facing L, with a two over two sash window to either side. There 
is a transom over the front door. Above the entry on the second 
story is a double, two over two sash window. In the gable end 
is a lunette. On both side elevation of this front wing is~ 
one window on the second story towards the front of the build­
ing. A frame porch supported by four turned posts, with~like 
pilasters against the wall once ran the length of the facade 
but has since been removed. The wing to the side elevation of 
the front L is a two story, two bay by one bay frame, gable 
roof section. On the first story, to the outside is an entry­
way. To the side~of it is a one light casement window. On 
the second story are two, one over one casement windows (modern 
replacements). In the crux of the two wings is a small brick 
flue. The exterior walls are covered with asbestos shingles 
and the roof with raised seam metal. 

Next door is a small one and a half story vernacular 
residence. This dwelling is much earlier than it appears, 
having undergone renovations. It is a one and a half story 
two bay by two bay dwelling of log construction covered with 
frame siding. It has a gable roof which forms the roof of 
the facade porch, and slopes down in the rear to create a 
single story, shed-like rear. The entry, with a wooden panel 
door with two vertical glass panels in the tmp portion is 
located at the south side of the facade. To the other side 
is a six over six sash window with shutters. The porch is 
supported by iron posts. On the western side elevation 
there is a single window on the first story towards the front. 
In the gable end are two smaller windows. Towards the rear, 
in the shed-like section is a double window. This same 
window arrangement, excluding the double window to the rear, 
appears on the eastern side elevation. However, between the 
two small windows in the gable end is a large, corbelled 
brick chimney~ the base of which is fairly wide for this 
small dwelling. At the eastern side elevation is a single 
story, three bay long shed roof addition. At the east end 
is an entry with two six over six sash windows to the inside. 
The exterior walls are covered with aluminum siding and the 
roof with composition shingles. 

Next door is a single story frame commercial structure 
which houses the "Sugarloaf Mountain Market." This is a 
simple, utilitarian building without ornamentation. It 
is a long, rectangular, one story three bay building with 
a gable roof. The entry is to the center:of the facade 
and is covered by a gabled hood. To the eastern side of 
the entry is a multi-paned store front window. 

Next to the store is #23700. This is an 1880's-1890's 
Queen Anne style residence with facade and side pavilions, 
extended bay and a multi-gabled roof, all traits of the Queen 
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Anne style. lt is,:however void of the finer detailing associat­
ed with Queen Anne architecture such as shingles, truned posts, 
brackets, etc. Perhaps some of these elements have been removed 
with the additions of siding and replacement porch. 

This is a two story, frame, cross gable and hipped roof 
residence with a front facing T. The entrance is on the front 
T which is two bays wide and one bay deep. On the first story 
to the side of the entry is a large, centered bay. On~ the 
second story above is a three sided extended bay with a pediment­
ed gable roof. A low shed roof porch supported by iron railings 
runs the length of the facade of the T and around to the east 
side to the crossing wing. The eastern side wing extends one 
bay deep beyond the front T. Here, is located another entry. 
In both gable ends of either side wing are double windows. 
The house is lit by one over one sash windows, with shutters. 
There are small casement windowsiin the gable ends. The house 
has a centered brick chimney. The exterior walls are covered 
with asbestos shingles. 
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CURRENT OWNERS 

P-457 16715.Comus Road 
Louis Strahler 
Box 449 Rt. 2 
Marietta, Ohio 45750 

P-409 16725 Comus Road 
David C. Heisler 
Dickerson, Maryland 20842 

P-347 23900 Old Hundred Road 
Comus Inn Inc. 

P-413 23830 Old Hundred Road 
Edward W. & L.I. Maxwell 

P-453 23820-0ld Hundred Road 
Jane L. Corning 
10420 Burnt Ember Drive 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20903 

P-466 23810 Old Hundred Road 
Elmer C. & M.M. Ward 

P-523 23700 Old Hundred Road (and store building) 
John S. & R.A. Haines 

P-465 Bungalow 
Raymond S. & M.M. Whipp 
Boyds, Maryland 20720 
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HISTORY 

Camus is a small, rural crossroads community of primarily 
late nineteenth and early twentieth century buildings of verna­
cular styling. Camus is and has been a mostly residential 
community, surrounded by farmland. Throughout its history, 
commercial enterprise has been limited to a general merchan­
dise store until the coming of the Camus Inn in the early 
1970's. 

The only buildings at the current crossroads of Camus 
and Old Hundred Roads on the Martinet & Bond Map of 1865 are 
the old schoolhouse (Bungalow site), and the residence of 
Robert Johnson (Camus Inn). In the surrounding area were 
the residences and/or farms of Benjamin Johnson, Joseph 
Johnson, W.O. Sellman, Chris Hershey and a number of other 
Hershey family homesteads. 

By the time that Hopkins produced his 1879 Atlas a few 
buildings had been added. These are three structures apparent­
ly belonging to L.B. Nicholson and a schoolhouse. Most 
significant was his store building which sat back off the 
southwest corner. This early store building was later re­
placed in the early twentieth century. Of the buildngs here 
in 1879, only two possibly exist. These are the residence 
of Robert Johnson and the small, one and a half story log 
dwelling which must have been the residence of Lawrence 
Nicholson, adjoining the store lot. The schoolhouse "No. 2," 
sat on the southeast corner. Thus, basically Camus was 
then a crossroads providing only the basic needs -of the com­
munity with a general merchandise store and a school. Barnes­
ville, the closest town of size, was not far off. At that 
time it included a store, blacksmith shop, a grangers hall, 
and a number of churches in addition to a station stop along 
the Metropolitan Branch of the B&O Railroad. 

Camus appears on the Hopkins Atlas of 1879 as Johnson­
ville," undoubtedly named for the Johnson family who occupied 
a tract which included the present Camus Inn. In 1862 Ben­
jamin Johnson, who appears on both the Martinet & Bond Map 
of 1865 and Hopkins 1879 Atlas, purchased ten acres of "Hap­
py Choice" from Joseph and Ormer Johnson's larger tract. 
Robert Johnson later acquired a part of this parcel and built 
a house (Camus Inn). Although the town appears here as 
"Johnsonville" in 1879, it was also referred to for awhile 
a "Nicholsonville" or "Nicholson's Crossroads." An 1878 
deed from Robert Johnson to Joel Wolfe makes reference to 
a spring on the south side of the public road "from which 
the citizens of Nicholsonville obtain water ... " (EBP 18/54). 
Also, in Guy Jewell's "School's That Were" it cites a May 
1882 request for $550 for a new school at "Nicholson's Cross­
roads." 

Nicholsonville is a reference to the Nicholson family 
who had a store and residnece here which appears on the 1879 
atlas as L.B. Nicholson Store. Perhaps, Mr. Lawrence Nichol­
son's store included a post office and thus, as postmaster 
the town may have acquired his name. Evidently though, 
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all three names were used about the same period since references 
to each seem to vary back and forth from year to year. 

The first reference to appear in the chains of title for 
the buildings in the town is in a 1884 deed which states that 
the property in question lies in "Comus" which was then the 
"name of the post office in the said village" (Deed EBP 30/470). 
According to local history, Comus was named for Senator Lewis 
McComas who represented the Sixth Congressional District at 
the time a post office was first established (Mr. Jack Spates 
of Comus, MCHS files- Comus). 

-2-
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The town consists of several frame buildings at the 

intersection of two roads. The Comus Inn has a five bay 

facade with a central gable and a rear el with a hipped 

roof and bay window; west of the house is a log meat house. 

Another house has a three bay, gable end facade with 

round-arched window heads and hood-mouldings. A 1-1/2 

story house is log; it has a porch across the front, the 

roof of which is integral with the roof house. 

m 
m 

z 

-t 
;o 

c: 
n 
-t 

0 

z 



z 
0 

:z 

w 
w 

[ 1 1cN:f~c:O,HcE ----------
PER100 (Check One or Mortt ee Appropri•r"') 

LJ 15th Century 0 17th Cen•ury 

SPECIFiC DATE{!;) (11 Applfcable 5nd Kn.awn) 

AREAS OF Sl(i;NIFICA.NCE (Ch•clr One or More •• Appropriate) 

Aboriginal 0 Education 

0 Pre hi 1toric D Engineering 

0 Historic 0 Industry 

0 Agriculture 0 lnventi on 

0 Arc hi lecture 0 Lands cap• 

0 An Architecture 

0 Commerir;e D literature 

0 Communications 0 Military 

D Conservation 0 Music 
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CJ 1a1!. c..,,.,ury 

$. 19th Century 

Political 

Religion/Phi. 

losophy 

Science 

Sculpture 

Socio I/Human-

itorian 

Theater 

Transportation 

~ 2'Jth Century 

0 Urban Planning 

0 Other (Specify) 
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flo. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA j i ' ·1 LATITUDE ANO LONGITUDE COORDINATES I LATITUDE A.ND LONGITU::>E COORCIN,.,TES 

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFININIO THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY 

R OF LE5S THAN TEN ACRES 

CORNER LA.Tl TU OE LONGITUDE LA. Tl TUOE LONG! TUDE 

Oe9rees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes SecoAds 
NW 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 
NE 0 . 0 . 
SE 0 . 0 . 

0 . 0 

~XIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY, 

. 

·Acreage Justification: 
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;LIST Al...L STATES ANO COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

ST ATE: COUNTY 

STA TE' COUNTY· 

STATE: COUNTY: 

STATE' COUNTY: 

-
~1 L FORM PREPARED BY 

NAME AND Tl TL E: 

l'hr_i_s_tapher._Dwens Jark l:Jjstod an 
ORGANIZATION 

IDA2s 

M-NC22C Apr 74 
STREET AND NUMBER: 

R 7 R 7 r,"" n Y' n i ::i ~ ll e l'.l 11 ° 
CITY OR To·.-.N: .J STATE 

Si 1 ve r Spring Maryland 

FJ · 'State Liaison Officer Review: (Off ice Use Only) 

Significance of this property is: 
National D State 0 Local 0 
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F. N. a J. Johnston 

37381293 

215.81 Ac. 

P970 

COMUS HISTORIC DISTR CT 
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C. 9 E. Martin 

3937/862 
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M: 12-8 
Comus Historic District 
(Johnsonville, Nicholsooville, Nicholson's Crossroads) 
Gennantown Quadrangle 
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